

**HICKORY RIDGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES**  
**JULY 9, 2019**

PRESENT: Karen Berlew, Dona Hazen, & Deb Wood.

ABSENT: Larry Powers

The meeting was called to order at 2:30pm.

**MINUTES**

The minutes from the June 11, 2019 board meeting have been approved and will be posted on the HRGA web page at a later date.

**TREASURER'S REPORT**

Deb reported a balance of \$2,039.10.

**BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION**

On July 8<sup>th</sup>, John True emailed the other board members and submitted his resignation.

**RESPONSIBILITIES FOR AUGUST 5<sup>TH</sup> SENIOR CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP**

Dona emailed announcement.

Larry posted sign-up sheet.

Deb will prepare instruction sheet. (Dona emailed her copy of last year's.)

Larry will prepare cards and do pairings.

Karen will collect money.

Karen will verify eligibility. Players must be HRGA and HR members, and played/posted a minimum of six 18-hole rounds in 2019.

Deb will prepare sheets to record scores.

**RESPONSIBILITIES FOR AUGUST 17<sup>TH</sup> & 18<sup>TH</sup> CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP**

Dona will email announcement on July 29<sup>th</sup>.

Larry will post sign-up sheet by July 29<sup>th</sup>.

Deb will prepare instruction sheet.

Larry will prepare cards and do pairings.

Karen will collect money.

Deb or Karen will verify eligibility. Players must be HRGA and HR members, and played/posted a minimum of ten 18-hole rounds in 2019.

Deb will prepare sheets to record scores.

### PREPARATION OF CARDS AND PAIRINGS

Deb said that she will work with Larry to learn this process so she can serve as backup.

### MEMBER APPLICATION

Don Cappotelli paid \$40 towards his association dues, but we still do not have an application from him. So he still owes \$5 plus the application. Deb said she will contact him and remind him. He is not eligible/activated until this is resolved.

### TOURNAMENT SCORES

There still seems to be an issue with emailing tournament scores to the D&C. There were no scores for the two-person scramble, but Deb said they may not accept scramble scores. Only the two winners for the Flag Tournament were listed. Deb said they will not accept wording such as first/second/third, but will accept if submitted as sweeps scores, i.e. low gross and low net in each flight. For the Senior Club Championship, Deb said that the email should show: Senior Champion: overall men's low gross and low net; overall women's low gross and low net. Super Senior Champion: overall men's low gross and low net; overall women's low gross and low net. Might also want to try second place for all categories.

### COMPUTER PROBLEMS

Deb reported that Larry is still trying to find someone to convert the software program.

### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Deb sent a thank you note to Sean and HR staff thanking them for free drinks at the HR Cup and for the free rounds of golf tickets given to members.

### POSTING SCORES

Deb will check to make sure members are posting scores.

### NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be scheduled at a later date.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:15pm.

Respectfully submitted, Dona Hazen, Secretary